



# PATRICK DENVIR



EMAIL  
patrick@100percentrenewables.com.au



PHONE  
0408 413 597

Patrick has over 20 years experience in energy management, renewable energy and carbon consulting across strategic, policy and technical areas. Patrick previously worked as a Principal Consultant and General Manager for Energetics, a large energy and climate change consultancy.

- Renewable energy – assessments, peer review, financial analysis, incentives, regulatory advice
- Demand management – policy and regulatory analysis, technical reviews, customer engagement
- Energy efficiency policy and programs – strategic advice and analysis, program development and management
- Technical expertise – energy assessments, opportunities analysis, business case development, verification
- Grants and incentives – secure funding for EE programs through upfront grants and efficiency and carbon credits
- Carbon abatement – strategic planning, abatement cost curves, engagement
- Energy performance contracting – facilitation, review and contract negotiation, M&V

## EXPERIENCE

1995 - 2011

Principal Consultant and General Manager  
Energetics

*Led a team of experts, including energy efficiency, training, carbon markets, procurement, sustainability, water, and Green Buildings. Managed Energetics energy efficiency practice, including the company's role in the design and implementation of the Commonwealth Energy Efficiency Opportunities Program, and the NSW Energy Savings Action Plan.*

2012 - NOW

Technical expert  
Sustainable Business Consulting, Australia

*Patrick works for Sustainable Business Consulting as a technical expert in energy efficiency and renewable energy. Examples of his work include energy audits, business cases development, measurement and verification and other energy related services.*



2011 - NOW

Principal  
Patrick Denvir Consulting

*Patrick provides advice to Governments, utilities and business on renewables, energy efficiency, embedded / renewable generation, demand management and carbon management.*

2015 - NOW

Co-founder and director  
100% Renewables, Australia

*We help leading organisations and councils map out a path to 100% renewable energy, as well as implement and sustain the plan over time. We package the most cost-effective energy efficiency and renewable energy options and tailor each strategy to our client's unique situation.*

## EDUCATION

1992

Dublin Institute of Technology, Bolton Street  
BSc Production Engineering

1994

University of Liverpool, United Kingdom  
MSc Energy Utilization and the Environment

